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The Baptists held meetings in Bridgeville in 1907.

The Apostolic Holiness Union of America at Bridgeville. They purchased
a site on Walnut St., on Feb. 9, 1909, and built a church. They were incor-
porated on July 22, 1910. The property was bought by the Georgetown B. & L.
Assn. at a Sheriff’s sale. It was purchased by the Wesleyan Pentecostal Church
of the Nazarene on Feb. 18, 1914, This church had been incorporated on Jan.
17, 1914, They sold the property to the Pilgrim Holiness Church on Sept. 29,
1926. This church had been incorporated on Dec. 12, 1924, They became
defunct and sold the property to Alex. Tatman on Oct. 21, 1931,

There are two colored churches in Bridgeville. Mt. Calvary M. E. Church
was built in 1908. They were incorporated on Apr. 1, 1911, They purchased
land from Fred L. Willey on June 30, 1916, from Chas. W. Pullet on Aug. 27,
1918 and from the State Board of Education on Jan. 25, 1924. Macedonia
Holy Church of God was built in 1907. Wm. W. White donated land to
them on Nov. 17, 1921 and on Jan. 21, 1922, they purchased a property from
Luther Rust,

Mt. Olive Baptist Church, colored, met in a former schoolhouse one and
one-half miles below Bridgeville. They were organized in 1938, Previous to
that time the building was occupied by a Holiness group for about a year.

Gravelly Branch Primitive Baptist- Church was located at Coverdale’s
Crossroads. It was organized on July 30, 1785 and met in the home of John
Willis. In 1788, a revival was held. On Sept. 16, 1801, one-half acre of land
was conveyed by Samuel Lafferty to a board of trustees and a church was built.
By 1880, the church was only a memory.

McColley’s Methodist Church (M.E.) is located one-quarter of a mile
west of the Highway on the road to Redden Forest. The church site was
donated on May 20, 1857, by James Redden. The first church was built, in
1858, through the efforts of the Rev. Truston P. McColley, for whom it was
named. The dedication was arranged for Sun., Oct. 24, 1858. A new church
was built in 1898. The reopening service was held on July 10, 1898, by the
Revs. J. §. Willis and A. D. Davis. A window in memory of the Rev. T. P.
McColley, a gift of P. T. Hart, was unveiled on Apr. 16, 1899. There is a well-
kept graveyard beside the church, the tombstones dating back to 1859.

Onin’s M, E. Chapel, better known as “Gulley Swamp Chapel,” was lo-
cated two and one-quarter miles north of Coverdale’s Crossroads. The site was
donated on Mar. 1, 1844, by Tilghman Layton and the chapel was built during
that year. Services were held until 1860. At that time the membership trans-
ferred to Chaplain’s Chapel. There was a camp-ground beside the chapel and
camp-meetings were held until more recent times. There is no evidence of the
camp today and the chapel was moved away to become a farm building.

Russell M. E. Church was located one mile east of Chaplain’s Chapel. This
~ church was built in 1848 and was active until 1860. At that time Gulley Swam
& Chapel united with the members of Russell Church to build Chaplain’s Chapel.
\"-.\-’ !

Chaplain’s Methodist Chapel (M.E.) is located two and three-quarters

}):, “miles north of Coverdale’s Crossroads. Previous to the erection of this chapel
) the members hgd met at ﬁ@ Chapel and Russell Church, both of which
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This form is for use in nominating or requesting determinations for individual properties and districts. See instructions in National Register Bulletin, How
to Complete the National Register of Historic Places Registration Form. If any item does not apply to the property being documented, enter "N/A" for
"not applicable." For functions, architectural classification, materials, and areas of significance, enter only categories and subcategories from the
instructions. Place additional certification comments, entries, and narrative items on continuation sheets if needed (NPS Form 10-900a).

1. Name of Property |

historic name  McColley’s Chapel

other names/site number  S150

2. Location

Street & number 18168 Redden Road not for publication
city ortown  Georgetown vicinity

state Delaware code DE county Sussex County code 005 zipcode 19947

3. State/Federal Agency Certification

As the designated authority under the National Historic Preservation Act, as amended,

| hereby certify that this X nomination___request for determination of eligibility meets the documentation standards
for registering properties in the National Register of Historic Places and meets the procedural and professional
requirements set forth in 36 CFR Part 60.

In my opinion, the property X meets does not meet the National Register Criteria. | recommend that this property
be considered significant at the following level(s) of significance:

national———..-c\Statewide X local

DE SHPO September 30, 2011
SignatureNf certjfying'offTcial/Title Date

State or Federal agency/bureau or Tribal Government

In my opinion, the property___meets does not meet the National Register criteria.

Signature of commenting official Date

Title State or Federal agency/bureau or Tribal Government

4. National Park Service Certification
| hereby”rtify that this property is:

I entered in the National Register . determined eligible for the National Register
__determined not eligible for the National Register . removed from the National Register
___other (explain:)

/- 7- 1t

ly Signature of the Keeper Date of Action
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Architectural Classification Materials
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Late Gofitic Revival foundation:  Brick
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MeCeliey's Chapel Sussex County, Delaware
Name ¢t Braperty Eounty and State
Nasrative Beseription

(Describe the historic and eurrent physical appearance of the property. Explain contribuling and nencontiibuting resources
if necessary. Begin with a summary paragraph that briefly describes the general charaeteristics of the property, sueh as
its location, setting, size, and signifieant features.)

Summary Paragraph

Situated in the rural setting of Georgetown Hundred in Sussex County, Delaware, McColley's Chapel is located at the
southwest corner of the intersection of McColley’'s Church Road and Redden Road (SR 40), five miles north of the Sussex
County seat, Georgetown. This intersection provides an open, rural setting. The church, located on 1.36 acres of land, is
surrounded by a graveyard that contributes to the significance of the property. Grave markers are generally of stone and
date from the feunding of the ehureh in 1858. Markers display typical stylistic elements of the 19" and eary 20" eeniuiies.

(See eontinuation sheet.)

Narrative Description

Tihe fapade (South elevation) off the building faces McColley’s Church Road, is three bays wide with a central double leaf
entiry flanked lby aifenuated 4/4 double hung sash windows in simple surrounds. The entry is surmounted by a sign for the
ciwrch possibly in a transom ligiht subsequently filled in. Lintels for the windows match the height of the transom for this
oentral feature. The elievation is capped by a pediiment composed of a raking cornice and gable returns.

Tihe intenion retaiins its original volume and spatial orientation. The woodwork on the interior of the building displays
classical revival detailing in the 10™ Century Colenial Revival mede.

(See continuation sheet.)
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United States Department of the Interior McColley's Chapel
National Park Service Name ef Property

Sussex County, Delaware
National Register of Historic Places Cotnty and State
Centinuation Sheet Name of muliple listing (f applicable)
Seetion Aumipry___7 Page 1
DESCRIPTION

Physieal Deseription

Placed in the rural setting of Georgetown Hundred in Sussex County, Delaware, McColley's Chapel is a fine
example of the vernacular stylistic expression of the 18" Century Colonial Revival, as well as a representation of
the once common Methodist meeting houses that were virtually identical in size, shape, massing, and scale that
were constructed throughout Delaware in the nineteenth century. Despite the application of asbestos shingie
siding and paneling on the plaster walls of the interior, and the covering of the ceiling in acoustical tile, the building
retains a high degree of integrity from the period of significance.

Located at the southwest corner of the intersection of McColley's Church Road and Redden Road (SR 40), five
miles north of the Sussex County seat of Georgetown, the one half story, three bay by three bay, frame, asbestos
shingle-sided church bulilding has a gable roof a ridge that runs parallel to Redden Road. The building is covered
with a metal foof.

The fagade (south elevation) of the building faces MeColley's Church Road, is three bays wide with a central
double leaf entry flanked by attenuated 4/4 double hung sash windows in simple surrounds. The entry is
surmounted by a sign for the church possibly in a transom light subsequently filled in. Lintels for the windows
match the height of the transom for this centrai feature. The elevation is capped by a pediment composed of a
raking eorniee and gable returns:

The east and west elevations are identical. They are three bays long and display three regularly spaced and
identically detailed double hung sash, 6/6 light windows. A narrow brick exterior chimney was placed on the south
elevation between the western two bays. The rear (west elevation) displays a projecting, gable-roofed bay behind
the aitar, lit by a pair of 1/1 windows on the sides that are identical in style to those throughout the building but
smaller in scale. The rest of the elevation is blank.

The interior retains its original volume and spatial orientation. The woodwork on the interior of the building
displays classical revival detalling in the 19" Century Colonial Revival mode. Woodwork at the front of the altar
displays decorative trim with a simple horizontal element emulating a capital, located 3/4 of the way up the side
trim. These pilasters support a narrow pediment placed above, on the rear wall. The rear of the altar displays
similar pitasters supported a cornice with dentil molding. Although the original altar railings were replaced in the
1940s, the original benches survive. Historic hexagonal drop light fixtures still light the sanctuary. The knotty pine
chair rail also dates from the 1940s period with later paneling covering the plaster walls. An acoustical tile ceiling

completes the interior wall treatment. A sign painted on a biack slate placed on the rear wall of the church states
“Reverend T.P. McColley over remains of Burton J. Hart July 11™ 1859. First funeral service preached in this

church. When Christ who is our life, shall appear, then shall ye also appear with him in glory. Col iii c.4v.”

The church is surrounded by a graveyard that contributes to the significance of the property. Grave markers are
generally of stone and date from the feunding of the ehureh. Markers display typical stylistic elements of the 19"

and early 20" centurles.

The building is unusually well preserved. Qther than the addition of a handicap ramp at the front, there have been
mo changes to its original form. Though it has been resided, the cement ashestos shingles do not detract from the
overall design or feeling. Its location at the intersection of two small ioads provides an open, rural setting that is
enhanced by the gravestones surrounding the ehapel.
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: ! Sussex Coumty, Delaware
Narme of Bropsty Gounly #d Sigte
8. Statement of Significance
Aggisabis Natisna; Regflgfﬂg Eriteria e Areas of Significance

BRE F More Bexes for the criteria quatfying the prope . ) s
o e Register lishhg.) * Propery (Enter atogaries from Hskustions)

_Architecture

A  Preperty is asseciated with events that have made a
significant contribution te the broad patterns ef our

histew.
B Property is associated with the lives of persons
signifieant in BuF past:

X C Preperty embedies the distinetive eharasteristics
of 8 type, peried, or methed of eenstruction eF
Fepresents the werk ef a master, oF Feggeggsg high

atistie values, ef represents a significa

ane distinguishable entity whese esmpenents lack

individual distinetion:

[:] D Prepefiy has yielded, oF is likely to yield, information
impertant in prehistery eF histery-

Criteria €onsiderations
fMark "' in all the Bexes that apply.)

Property is:

A ©wned by a religisus institutien er used for religieus
X pHfpeses:

remeved frem its erginal leeatien:

2 birthplaee o grave:

2 eemetery.
a reesnstructed buiiding, ebjeet; oF stiueture.

2 EOMMmemarative praperty.

™ <M m D ® oo

Iess than 9 oid o achieving significanee
Within the m%&%ggyeavg r 19

Period of Significance
_18%8-11898

Significant Dates
1868
1868

Significant Person
{Cemplete enly if Criterien B is marked abeve.)

Cultural Affiliation

Architect/Builder
winknewn

WMg tion)
Thex@arr tihe original church was constiructed on the property. The year 1398 represents the date
when the original chuich was destroyed by fife and ielbuik by the congregation.

Criteria Congiderations iff rRCRSSANY)

(@prmation,
Becawse tihe chuich and cemetery aie iheing necommended eligjibie solely on anchitectural grounds, as judged im punely
SRR erms, it meets the equinements of Crikeria Consideiations A and D.
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Meealley's Chapel Sussex County. Delaware
Name 8f Frapery Eouty and State

Statement of Significance Summary Paragraph (Provide a summary paragraph that includes level of significance amdi
applicable eriteria.)

Located at the intersection of McColley's Chapel Road (RD 213) and Redden Road (SR 40) in Georgetiomm Hundired,
Sussex County, Delaware, MeColley's Chapel is eligible for listing on the National Register of Historic Places under
Criterion C as a well preserved example of the once common Methodist meeting house that was constiucied fivoughout
Belaware in the late eighteenth through the Rineteenth eentury.

(See eshtinuation sheet.)

Rannative Statement of Significance (Provide at least one paragraph for each area of significance.)

MeColliey's Chapell's design is a late, but important, example of its type. It displays the small size and scale promoted in
tie eanily Metihodist Discipline that called for their houses of worship to be plain and decent. Windows are attenuated in
shape, and although Colenial Revival in detail, this shape places the building firmly in the 18™ eentury arehitestural

tradition.
(Sre continvalion sieet.)
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ﬁn{ited ?éat:kggbegaﬁment ef the Interier MeCelley's Ehapel
atienal Park Serviee

_Nams e_fg Brep@’ e
National Register of Histerie Places Counly and State
Eentinuation Sheet Name of mulple fisting (f apphcabie)
Seetion MR8 Page 1
Statement of Signifieanee

Located at the intersection of McColley's Chapel Road (RD 213) and Redden Road (SR 40) in Georgetowtn
Hundred, Sussex County, Delaware, McColley’s Chapel Is eligible for listing on the National Register of Historic
Places under Criterion C as a well preserved example of the once common Methodist meeting house that was
constructed throughout Delaware in the late eighteenth through the nineteenth century. The first church on this site
was buiit in 1858, and the current building was constructed in 1898 after the first church burned. Members of the
Webb family and other families represented on the Board of Trustees continue to use and maintain the church.
Services continue to be held in this chapel on a weekly basis. Because of the continuing use of the chapel, some
minor finish changes have been made, but despite these small alterations, McColley's Chapel retains a high
degree of architectural integrity.

Background

According to historians of the Methodist Church who documented the trends of American Methodism across the
country, the founding and establishment of McColley's Chapel matches the prescribed pattern. John
McEiihenney's general history of the Methodist Church describes it:

When places of worship were huilt during the last decades of the eighteenth century and the first years of
the mineteenth, they tended to be rectangular meeting houssss-"built plain and decent, but not more
expensive than is absolutely unavoidable“--fitted out with benches, a pulpit, and communion table. The
builldings that survive from this period are shrines of United Methodism, but what has not survived was
perhaps more characteristic of the worship of the period: the camp meeting grove. Here people from miles
around gathered to listen to preachers who stood on tree stumps or temporary platforms. They sang
simple gospel songs and often responded to the singing and preaching by jerking, rolling, barking,
diancing, and fallimgr-with the result nevertheless that many gave themselves to Christ, put aside their
umdiisciplined ways of living, and became responsible citizens. These camp meetings were a major means
off United Methodist expansion as they followed the American frontier on its moves over the Allegheny
mmﬂns iinto the valley of the Ohio, then into the Mississippi basin and across the Missouri, and finally to
acifie.t

Im [Dellaware the 18th Century Mmlhodistfoothold in the United States, the first wave of conversions to the faith
ished tirough the of the early itinerant chers who traveled across the coun

Aéé@(diﬁg &9 E: €. Hallhan v I"ii'§ 599K ‘THS &arden of Methsdish @HHQHEH By the Peninsula ARRual €Aee

o tihe isiesiist Chureh sirea 1950), Freebern Garretison and Fransis Asbur)- preminent 18" Eentury Methedist

mmmmtﬂ%m'gyy-ﬁmw?w aclively preaching the Methodist gospel throughout the central southern Sussex County

aiea i

v Fienm “200 years off Wnited Methodism in America, Eiectronic Version® Text by John G. McEllIhenney, one hundred twenty-eight
illustnatiooves from tihe Archives amd History Centier off the United Metinedist Church, from the book published by Drew University, Madison, New
Jarsay, 1981 Accessed on Quaher 12, 2004 att ity Hemo diew.edivibhooks/200 Years/200UMftitiepg. htm

2 E.C. Haliman, The Gaidien of Methodism, Peninsula Annual Conference of the Methodist Church: No Place, No Date (¢. 1950). P.

5.
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Early Methedist ERureh Besign

Aceording to Methedist Historian Paul Neff Garber, “the first Methodist Discipline of 1784 staiedt: ‘Let alll our
chapels be built plain and decent; but not more expensive than is absolutely unavoidablle: otherwise the necessitty
of raising money will make frich men necessary to us. But if so, we must be dependent upon them, yea; and
governed by them. And then farewell to the Methodist discipline, if not doctrine too.™? Methodist chureines,
particularly rural churches, continued this design philosophy well into the late 19 Century. Examples that survive
in Delaware that have been listed on the National Register of Historic Places include: Griffith’s Chapell, Kent
County, (NR 1994); Thomas' Chapel, Kent County, (NR 1994); Union Church, New Castlie County, (NR 1873);
Trinity Methodist Episcopal Church, Sussex County, (NR 1878). Several more remain on the landscape but have
not yet been hominated te the National Register of Historie Places.

Arehiteetural Signifieanee

McColley's Chapel's design is a late, but important, example of its type. It displays the small size and scale
promoted in the early Methodist Discipline that called for their houses of worship to be Bla.in. and decent. Windows
are attenuated in shape, and although Celonial Revival in detail, this shape places the building firmly in the 1¢™

century arehitectural tradition.

The one-story, wood-framed, ¢. 1898 gabled-end chapel stands slightly back from the roadway facing east-
mortheast. A small gabled ell, which houses the chancel, extends from the center of the rear wall. The rectangular-
shaped building measures three bays wide by four bays deep with all openings framed in plain, wood-framed cap
trim. The east facade features a modern handicap ramp trimmed in iron railing in front of a centralized double-door
eniry topped by wood-framed signage. lLarge, narrow, double-hung, four-over-four, wood-framed windows flank
tine entrance. Double-hung, six-over-six, wood-framed windows and the sides of the ell pierce the sidewalls of the
mheim Wleck by double-hung, one-over-one openings. The entire exterior of the building is clad in asbestos shingles
and tihe gabled neoffin sanding-seam metal. Plain-boxed cornices trim the roofline and are particularly highlighted
im tihe: firomt: and e walls with gabled returns. A brick chimney rises from the exterior of the south sidewall.

The imterior off the chapel maimtaims a center aisle plan with the pulpit and altar centrally located at the center of the
wesh end. Aside firom the pews, the majority of the fixtures and interior furniture (lighting, pulpit, altar seating,
oigan, and prn) appesr 1o he repreements. Congregational seating consists of low, rectilinear, boxed pews.
Much like tihe firaming zround the windiow and door openings, the opening leading into the altar area is cased with
piRim c2p trim topped by a lBnge pediment. The back wall of the altar is framed with columned casing topped by an
aAeineNe willh deniil molding.

Amidrmineiesntincentury cameiery sumounds the church. The graves are roughly arranged in rows with
Hexdiiomes tihet face ezst-northeast. Some pliots are spatially divided by iiron railing or edging. Many of the
hesditomes heve akibhorate, low-nallef camnvimgs with vaniations of wreaths, ums, and weeping willows. The simplest
offtine gravestones ane e obslisks thait zre scattered throughout. Burials range from 1880 to 2007, with the oldest
bresimgy) fioumd cleestt to tie sides off the dhurch and tthe mewer burizls on or mear the periphery of the property. The
albtET menkens appesr o e off mentble and are disteiorated and hard to read. The mewer markers appear to be of
GG SIS TS MANET MAKEIS May BE raRlasements for slger stones.*

% & Aol NN fCoeentio, T Wittt istt Misestiing Hipuse. Boerd off Missions and Expansions, The Methodist Church. New York: New
Yo 18, m 3, . . . .
& .mimmmmmm, Iine., Eallation off iatismai Rei

1163 Ritikesripin: SohmMinesAssosites, 0%, Augussi 2008, . 25.
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Histery of MeColley's €hapel

Although McColley’s Chapel is being nominated to the National Register of Historic Places based on Criterion C,
its higtory and that of some of its founding members and namesake are of interest.

The members of the original board of trustees listed were John Lynch, John Davis, John Mackiin, John Rollins,
James Gidden, Henry Truitt, Reuben Donovan, and James Redden. Census records show that nearly all the
members di‘tt@\e original group of founding members were farmers with an average wealth of $1,600, not a smail
sum for 1860

According to Scimaffs History of Delaware, by 1887, the church building was in need of repair, and the
congregation was deciding whether to repair or re dplace the facility. It appears that the decision was made for
them, besause in 1898 the building was destreyed by fire, and the eurrent ehureR building was then ereeiast®

The deed for the Chapel shows that James Redden and his wife Mary sold the land for the site in 1857 for the sum
of one dollar,* The chapel was named for Reverend Truston P. McColley, through whose efforts the original
church building was constructed in 1858. Reverend McColley was listed as minister of the church its first year;
and, according to the painted sign on the interior of the church entrance, it was he who preached the first funeral
service over the remains of Burton J. Hart. Burton Hart died in testate, but a P.7. Hart did gift the money fo
purehase a windew fer the surrent ehureR in memery of Trusten P. MeCalley, whieh has been preses

As moted, McColley's was founded in 1858, and with two members owning siaves, it was initially most likely a
member of the Southern Methodist Church; however, McColley's joined the Ellendale charge in 1873.

There are few records for many of the founding members. Two men, though, are worthy of mentian- James
Rediden and Truston McColley. As previously mentioned, James Redden donated the land for the church, and
Truston MecColley gave money for its construction.

The 18568 Atlas shows that James Redden lived directly across from the Chapel. He seems to be typical of the
ofihver founders of the church in so far as he was a farmer with above average wealth. Upon his death, Redden
owned three siaves and had real estate vaiued at $2,000 and persenal wealth of mere than §3,500® When he died
im 11%1 e willed his siaves, John Wesley and a “negro woman and child,” to his wife Mary. Although the slaves
e mmamumitied would pass well after the Civil War. James Redden was also
IH\Y&W«?&' i GOVEFRmRHL §&*i§ﬁf Hé‘féd fﬁéf 1y MQFSH 1834, Redden was appsinted By e8uRty §8vEFAMERt 18
diistiiibute the contract to construct a “mew jail” in Georgetown. Mr. Redden issued the $10,000 contract to Joshua

LLayton and Caleb Sipe'*

% Futilication Scheduies of the 7th United States Census Records 1850, Sussex County, Delaware, Broadkill and Cedar Creek
Hundned, Deiawane Public Archives, Dover, Delaware. Abstracted by Beverdy L. Taylor and Joana 8. Donovan. Edited and formatted by

rmg;@m 26 Jamuany 2005. p. 2= 9.
Themas Scharf, History off Delaware, 1609-1888. Philadelphia: Richards, 1888, p. 1239.

7“ IDwd off Salie from James Rediden and wife Mary to Trustees of McColley's Chapel, 20 May 1857, Sussex County Recorder of
Dredis, Sussex County, Prirware. Deed Book B4, p. 306

% Helen Mae Price, History of McColley's Chapeil. Unpublished (1984), p. 1.

% Publication Schedules of the 8th United States Census Records 1860, Sussex Counity, Delaware, Broadikill and Cedar Crealk

thandied, Driawane Public Arehives, Dever, Reipwase.
Willl aft James; Redidem, Regjsier off Wills, Sussex County, Delaware, Libie M, Folio 88,
o Scivarf, Hiistony off Deleware. 1608-1888. p. 1207.
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Research reveals that Truston P. McColley was a prominent man in the State of Delaware and was responsible for
the construction of several houses of worship, although McColley’s Chapel seems to be the only one for which he

selely paid.

Bomn March 9 1793, McColley began his career as a hatter in Milford and was able to become one of the
wealthiest men in Sussex County. Census records show that he had amassed $114,000 in real estate by 1870,
more than former Governor Ross of Seaford, who had $100,000 that same year. Although listed as a farmer on
the census, he was also a merchant and owner of a mill on Cedar Creek. By 1826, he was a reverend and
member of the Reyal Areh Masens, instituted in Georgetewn thatygar™

By the end of his life in 1875, McColley had accomplished much and as a result had become a pillar of the
community. In 1852, he was named President of the State Constitutional Convention. He was co-founder and
treasurer of the First State Agriculture Society, who listed him as a “member of the most prominent agriculturalists
in Delaware,” and was “rendered of Valuable service to the case of distributing bibles throughout Delaware.” As a
farmer, he was one of the first to begin laying out commercial peach orchards in this part of Delaware. His early
efforts helped bring this cash crop to Sussex County.

Most notably, Truston McColley was an organizer and member of the Board of Directors for the Junction and
Breakwater Railroad. By 1869, the Junction and Breakwater Line ran from Harrington through Ellendale and
Georgetown to Lewes. It was extended to Rehoboth in 1878. There were 14 stations and regular passenger, mail,
and freight service along the 44-miles of track. Through its junctions, the J. & B. was a part of the first rail network
to serve all three peninsular states — Delaware, Maryland and Virginia. The Railroad was responsible for
transforming the region as it connected central and eastern Sussex County to urban markets throughout the mid-

Atlantie and beyend.

Truston P. McColley was truly an integral part of the history of the area, and McColley's Chapel stands as a
testament to early Methodist Church construction and the people responsible for them.,

MeCelley's €hapel Teday

McColley’s Chapel continues to be used and maintained by a devoted group of Trustees who continue to worship
there. Descendants of the founding church families, these people continue to care for and ensure imvesiiment in

this rural commuRity.

The chapel was once a thriving connmunity center that hosted dances and other activities for children, community
suppers, and ice cream socials. At the turn of the twentieth century, more than 0 pzople attended the church
every Sunday. Today there are a litie more than 20. For those who still attend, MicColley's Chapel is a centralizing
force for hoth piace and time. its function is much, much more than a place to worship; it is a center for community
and a place to tuh in times off reed.

Benevolence toward the chapel is well deserved, as they all come togetiner for one ancfiher 2s the focal pointt for
teiir community. For @xample, there is a couple that sitends the church, a husihand and wife. The wife has

Parkinsom's disease, S0 memibers of the congregation take turms cooking for iverr everyday. Also mostt everyday,
the Reverend visits peopie in the commmunity amd neguialy goes © preach amnd pray with people unzile to zitend

® Notionel Regjrn offiisein Plaees Inveteny = Neminaiion Fam, $:181 - Egglinion Helh, OMB N, 124C018, 1011984, 3.2,
B ERadRes Relead Sy Mae, Duroarr R Avchives - 200, SS:181
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Florence Webb and Reba Wells are lifelong members, and for them the Chapel stands as a resonating beacon of
their social identity and is central to their lives, as they both dedicate so much of their time and energy to ensure
the continuation of the legacy that is McColley's Chapel. “You just cannot explain all we do,” says Reba;

“If someone is sick, or in the hospital, we take care of them. We have a church member who is 92
years old, his wife passed away, so we tql:e him food everyday. We take care of one another.
When things eeme up, we just do them.”

Developmental history/additional historic context information (if appropriate)

Cemprehensive Planning

Zene: Lower Peninsula/Cypress Swamp

Time Peried: 1880-1040+/-: Urbanization and Early Suburbanization
Theme: Religion

Preperty Type: House of Worship: Chapel
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18. Gengraphical Bata

Acreage of Property 1.36
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Verbal Boundary Deseription (Describe the boundaries of the property.)

The property (tax parcel 135-005.00-00-44.00) is bounded by McColley's Chapel Road (RD 213) to the east, and Reddem
Road (RD 40) to the north; the property line continues down Redden Road roughly 300 feet. A mesh metal fence
delineates the westerly boundary of the property, and it continues south for another 400 feet, then turns toward the east
uinkil it interseets again with MeCelley's Chapel Road.

Boundary Justifieation (Explain why the boundaries were selected.)

This iis all the property historically associated with the McColley’s Chapel building. The cemetery for the church is located
diirectly hehind and stretches around to the church on the south side of Redden Road and is included in this nomination.

1. Form Prepared By

Dan Pansons, Sussex County Historic Preservation Planner
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Adiditional Degumentation
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e Maps: AUSGS map (7.5 or 15 mimuiie senies) imdicating the property’s location.

A SHetizin mresp flor Histonic districts and properties having lBrge acreage or numerous resources. Key all
Mheiegiepis o s map.
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Phetegraphs:

Submit clear and descriptive photographs. The size of each image must be 1600x1200 pixels at 300 ppi (pixels per inch)
of larger. Key all photographs to the sketch map.

Name of Property: MeColley's Chapel

City of Vieity: Georgetown
County: Sussex State: Delaware
Phetegrapher: €. Daniel Parsens

Date Photographed: 2011

Description of Photograph(s) and number:

1 of 11 Eagade of MeColley's Chapel
20f11 Three-quarter view of chapel
3of 11 Seutheast elevation of chapel
4 of 11 Rear elevation of ehapel

5 of 11 Nerthwest elevation of chapel
6 of 11 Dusiie it diess of chansa!

7 of 11 Paintad glass wingtow of shanps!

8 of 11 Apse of chapsi|
gof 11 Chanst sanatvaty
10 of 11 Camsiaty

11 of 14 Olgest heagisione

Preperty @wner

Rame Tr g of McColley's Chapel

street & number 12789 Tuekers R telephone

city of town Greenwood state _DE Zip code_19950

Papraver %{gﬁﬂ Agk W This mmaﬂen i% brifg ggﬁetse for awm%n% te the Natienal B@@&%& gﬁlﬂﬁm Bémg tgeq mtvg%&tgm .
Mﬁmmv@memmm! A Bmmvan Aet, %amsnﬁsﬁﬁ@%@%%s&%ea) e

Estimated Burden Statemen g Burden for this form & estimaled 1o a 18 ours per se%p%%e inewding time for reviewing
instructions, gathering and mamtammg dal ana completing and m@wg the form. comments regarding this burden estimate of any aspeet of
this ferm o the Cffice o Planning and Parformance Management. U.S. Bept. efthe mﬂef 1349 ©. Sireet, N, Washingten, Be.



UNFFED §?A§g§@§i§§§%g§? §§E‘(/ INFERIGR
O TR TS

REQUESTER AGTION: NOWANATION
BROBERTY  Wrcebirey's el

iRapEE

STATE & EOUNTY: DELAWARE: Susssx

PATE RECHVEB: 1E9/2 1/} DATE OF PENDING EIST: 11/@@/ i
BATE OF 16FH PAY: 172 /|]11 BATE OF 45FH DBAY: 12/66/11

BATE OF Weekty bisT:
REFERENCE NUWBER: 11866859

RERSONS EOR REVIEW:

o | G | B | R |

T UAVER: N
ABSTRAET/SUMMARY EOMMRRRS:

ecert  _ reoen _ meseet _ /[ 30 o

Entered IR
The National RegisteF

Histor?: Plaged
RECHIV/ERITERTA_
REVIEWER BiSEIBLNE-
TELEPHONE BATE
PDOCOURITATION see alttaichied commsas Y/N see attached StR Y/N
if 3 POMIRAGGR 1S FetuMTed t6 the RomhiiatR Hﬂ/f the

HIMITAE6R 1€ Ne 1GATRT viMder SIRdidferHtion the NP3




































. McColley Old I at
I"CenTT"

Rcddeir™
Crossv”™oa

GEORGETOWN, DEL.

38075-F4-TF4)24

1992
DMA 5961 Il NW-SERIES V832

UTM Zone 18

X:462412.4695

Y: 4288326.4593



‘\ 7. Imlo

Alry «faﬂer/z’eli‘
5%: IDjatPts™

NO 63

\
‘f'ffwibab'; \/ T B Donevan 4

U, Hevuold's

Y AR ; N S

‘\ D /;f?'. /V°6'2

Pomeroy and Beers Atlas of Delaware 1868
Geergetown Hundred (seetion)



State of Delaware RECEIVED 2280
Historical and Cultural Affairs

OCT 21 2011
21 The Green
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-m MYONAL PARK SERVICE
Phone: (302) 736.7400 Fax: (302) 739 % YO ¢
September 30,2011

Carol Shull, Interim Keeper
National Park Service 2280
National Register of Historic Places
1201 “I” (Eye) Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005

Dear Ms. Shull:

Enclosed please fine the following nomination for listing in the National Register of Historic
Places:

McColley’s Chapel Georgetown, Delaware Sussex County

Ifthere are any questions regarding these documents, please contact Madeline Dunn, Curator of
Education - Historian for the Delaware State Historic Preservation Office at (302) 736-7417.

Sincen

Timotny A. Slavin, Director
Delaware Division of Historical and Cultural Affairs
And State Historic Preservation Officer
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Colonial style, Stucco finish. Contains Wedgewood medallion of John Wesley brought from England
and presented to the church. First settled clergyman, Rev. W. G. Rennard, 1857-58. See: article in
Wilmington newspapers, Delaware Republican, Oct. 7, 1858. Every Evening, Nov, 7, 1921, Evening
Journal, Nov. 11, 1928.

Minutes, 1857--, 12 vols.; in possession of Esau Loomis, 307 W. 28™ St. Register (baptisms), 1856--,
4 vols.; {(members), 1860--, 5 vols.; {deaths), 1862--,3 vols.; in possession of pastor, Rev. Oler
Ammon Bartley, 2206 Market St. Financial, 1882--, 3 vols.; in possession of Herbert W. Bamby, 13 N.
24" St Sunday School, 1857--, 1 vol.; in possession of George B. Baylis, 2505 Tatnall St. Records of
incorporation and deeds: New Castle Co. Recorder’s office, Deeds Record; vol. D7, p. 221; vol. R7,
p. 147; vol. V14, p. 44; vol. A15, p. 339; vol. G17, p. 157.

273. EBENEZER METHODIST EPISCOPAL CHURCH, 1857-1933 (defunct), 2 miles W. of Midway.

Organized and building dedicated in 1857. It is a one story frame buiiding. Church has been
closed since 1935. First settled clergyman, Rev. Thomas Jackson, 1857-58. See: article in
Wilmington, Delaware Republican, Jan. 4, 1858.

Minutes, 1857-1936, 2 vols.; Register 1857-1935, 3 vols.; were in possession of Rev. John T.
Graham, Nassau, at time of this survey. Records of incorporation and deeds, Sussex Co. Recorder's
office, Deeds Record; vol. AAQ64, p. 137; vol. DFG211, pp. 291 and 292.

274, MCCOLLEY'S METHODIST EPISCOPAL CHURCH, 1858--, 2 miles NW of Redden.

Organized and first building erected in 1858. Present building was dedicated in 1896. it was
rebuilt in 1931. It is a one story frame structure with name plate above the entrance. First settled
clergyman, unknown. See: article in Wilmington, Delaware Republican, Nov. 8, 1858.

Minutes, 1898--, 1 vol.; Financial, 1898--, 1 vol.; in possession of Mrs. R. Veasey, R. F. D.
Georgetown. Register, 1898--, 1 vol.; in possession of pastor, Rev. Harold Fordham, Ellendale.
Sunday School, 1898--, 1 vol.; kept in Church.

275. BETHEL METHODIST EPOSCOPAL CHURCH, 1859--, Main Thoroughfare, Ocean View.

Organized 1859. Incorporated 1878. First church, a frame structure, was used from 1858 until
the dedication of present church in 1898. Church was rebuilt 1904. It is a large frame building with a
bell and steeple. First settled clergyman, unknown.
Minutes, 1925--, 1 vol.; Register, 1898--, in possession of pastor, Rev. William S. Grant. Financial,
1910--,1 vol.; in possession of Gove McCabe. Sunday School, 1925--, 1 vol.; in possession of Alice
Bennett. Records of incorporation and deeds: Sussex Col Recorder’s office, Deeds Record; vol.
BQY0, p. 268; vol. BBU120, p. 122; vol. BBV121, p. 130; vol. DDF157, p. 124.

276. CAMDEN UNION CAMP MEETING, 1859-1900 (defunct), Dover Road, Camden.

Organized and incorporated February 5, 1859 by act of the General Assembly. A plot of a little
over fifteen acres between Camden and Dover was purchased the following year. This site included a
large grove of oak trees and numerous springs of water. Organization was reincorporated February
19, 1879 and again March 8, 1899. By an act of March 30, 1887 the corporation was vested with
police powers. Meetings were held regularly each year until 1800. No mention of them appears in the
minutes of the conference after that date,
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